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Lithographed map with contemporary hand colour in full, laid down on linen, folding into publisher’s
original red cloth covers, lettered in gilt, pricelist and instruction labels on pastedowns, upper board
detached.

“HOPS, REFORMATION, TURKEYS, CARP, AND BEER, CAME INTO
ENGLAND ALL IN ONE YEAR”

Map of Kensington and neighbourhood. Issued by Henry Lovibond and Son, Cannon
Brewery, North End, Fulham, S.W.
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Notes

George Washington Bacon (1830-1922) was an American publisher working in Britain. His first
business failed and he declared bankruptcy in 1867, but reopened on the Strand in 1870 and built
his house into one of the most successful in London.

The map of Kensington extends from Paddington to the north and Fulham to the south, and
Hammersmith to the west and Green Park to the east. It prominently shows the Henry Lovibond &
Son Cannon Brewery on the Lillie Road highlighted with red circles radiating from it in half mile
increments, with the first being a quarter mile in distance.

Henry Lovibond (c1840-1910) was a brewer from Clerkenwell who acquired “‘The Hermitage’ villa
and the remnants of its park on the corner of Lillie and North End Roads in 1867, and in the same
year he built his Cannon’s brewery there.

Kensington was already an affluent borough after substantial redevelopment in the early nineteenth
century, but in recent decades it had become a cultural centre as well. The Great Exhibition took
place in Hyde Park in 1851, and the cultural complex known as Albertopolis began to form: the
South Kensington Museum & School (now the Victoria & Albert Museum) opened in 1857, the
Natural History Museum in 1881, and in 1881, and the Royal Albert Hall in 1871.
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